TEMPLEMANeMENNINGA LLP

M BARRISTERS®SOLICITORS*TRADEMARK AGENTS

Wilfrid Menninga, B.A.(Hons.),LL.B.* lan B. Sullivan, B.A., ).D. D. Wayne Fairbrother, LL.B.

Rolf M. Renz, B.A., LL.B. Harold Van Winssen, LL.B. David W. DeMille, B.A., LL.B.

Maureen A. Houston, B.A.(Hons.), LL.B. Terrence A. F. Whyte, B.A., LL.B.,LL.M.,CHRP  Nammarra Dokken George, B.Comm.(Hons.),LL.B.
Christopher ). Edwards, B.A.(Hons.), LL.B Mary Jean McFall, B.A.(Hons.), LL.B. Angela K. Brown, B.A.,, M.B.A., LL.B.

William P. H. Procter LL.B. Catherine A. Temple B.Sc.N., R.N., LL.B. Jeffrey D. Paine, M.Sc., LL.B., P. Eng. Todd
D. Storms, B.A., M.A_, LL.B. Kristin A. Muszynski, B.A., LL.B. Vayia Ellsworth, B.A.(Hons.), M.B.A, J.D.

Stephen Ellsworth, B.A.(Hons.), LL.B. Melissa Seal, B.A.(Hons.}, LL.B Jennifer Savini, B.Sc.(Hons.), ).D.

Suzanne E. Hunt, B.A., M.P.A,, ).D. Michael D. Swindley, B.A..(Hons.), ).D. Hugh R. Hammond, B.A.(Hons.), LL.B.

Scott E.B.Harwardt, B.A., ).D.

*certified by the Law Society as a Specialist in Civil Litigation

(from the office of D. Wayne Fairbrother, BELLEVILLE; e-maijl:
wfairbrother@tmlegal.ca)

January 6, 2014

Ms Kirsten Walli By Email: boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:
Re: wpd White Pines Wind Incorporated

Application for Leave to Construct Transmission facilities
EB-2013-0339

We are the solicitors for the Corporation the County of Prince Edward with respect to the
above noted matter.

Upon our return to the office today, we received a letter dated December 23, 2013 from
the law firm of Stikeman Elliott [Patrick Duffy] addressed to the Ontario Energy Board.
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On behalf of our client we will provide you with written comments regarding the content
of the letter from Mr. Duffy before the end of this week. In the interim, we ask that no
decision be made with respect to Mr. Duffy's request.
Sincerely,
TEMPLEMAN MENNINGA
ZU /.-..(,:{J:'J. b&u'—{') 7%”\4/:&
D. WAYNE FAIRBROTHER
DWF:pjo

cc. Patrick Duffy Email: pduffy@stikeman.com
Robert McAuley Email: rmcauley@pecounty.on.ca
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